YUSUP BN CASWADI MUHARI

I am professional worker with high integrity and committed to achieve the goals and growth with an improvement and be a strong person in the team.

Having some work multi task, first to maintain weekly order, tracking the expiry, responsible to manage the stock of the goods.

Also in the floor assisting to ensure that the waiter deliver the food in order to meet customer satisfaction, also monitoring to control of the wastages foods in term to minimize cost as well.

as the incharge secondary, I do have to make sure that the operational easy and smooth, and in the end, I do have to closing shop and has to report the sales through the email.

I do with my level right now,in over 10 years working in hospitality,I believe that I considered I can do more to work together in order to have company goals and growth in the next level.

However trusts and high integrity that I brought here, I could be one of best candidate as the new staff. Kind regards.

YUSUP BN CASWADI MUHARI



yusupcaswadi@gmail.com

97470616825

Pandorasa wetan, kec cilimus kab Ku ningan. West Java,Indonesia

SKILLS

Knowledgeable of coffee

Profit maker

Latte Art

Multitasking

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth : 31/05/1989

Marital Status: Married

: INDONESIA Nationality

: ISLAM Religion

: Men Gender

LANGUAGES

Fluent English

Bahasa Indonesia

Intermediate Arabic

OBJECTIVE

To enhance my professional skills, capabilities and knowledge in an organization I do have to develop and willing to work with new environment which is recognised the value, hard work, and trusted. In addition I am within my integrity ready to leading and bringing the company to the next level in order to achieve the vision in the future.

EXPERIENCE -

BARISTA July,2010 - December,2012

Dr.cafe coffee Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

SENIOR BARISTA June, 2013 - November, 2015

Dirt Java coffeeshop, Bali Indonesia

BARISTA December, 2015 - December, 2019

Columbus cafe.Oatar

BARISTA January, 2020 - NOW

PAUL CAFE RESTAURANT, Qatar

EDUCATION

Graha wisata Hotel school International tourism 2009

Diploma 1

High school SMA negeri 1 Ciledug 2008

ACHIEVEMENTS & AWARDS

> Barista experience letter > out standing performance > HACCP food handling certificate level 2